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From: McCarthy, Miriam ' ]
® % Sent: 29 October 2004 16:33
- To: Baxter, Clare
Subject: FW: PQ
Importance: High
Clare,
As requested
Y
~~~~~ Original Message-----
From: Fisher, Ruth
Sent: 29 October 2004 12:18
- To: L.indsay, Sharon
[ Browne, Andrew; McCarthy, Miriam
 subject: RE: PO
')Importance: High
Sharon
Please find attached paragrapgh as requested in regard to Lucy Crawford.
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Lucy Crawford -
paragraph prov...

Ruth
————— Original Message-----
From: Lindsay, Sharon
Sent: 29 October 2004 11:52
To: Fisher, Ruth
Cc: Browne, Andrew

Subject: PQ
Importance: High

Ruth

Copy of the PQ, guessed rightl!

Sharon

PQ 3295/04 NI ADMINISTRATION DRAFT BY 2/11
$27102004|240|W[28102004 |Mrs Iris Robinson|Strangford|To ask the Secretary of State

for Northern Ireland, whether a police investigation has begun following the UTV
Insight programme on the death of Lucy Crawford, which was broadcast on 21st

October. 194801
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Lucy Crawford

Background

Lucy Crawford, a 17 month old child, was admitted to the Erne Hospaital
Enniskillen on 12 April 2000 with a history of vomiting and fever. It was
believed she was suffering from gastroenteritis. Her condition did not mprove
and she collapsed at about 3.00am on 13 April. She was transferred by
ambulance shortly after 6.00am to the Royal Belfast Hospital for Sick
Children. She died at 13.15 hours on 14 April. The inquest, completed on 19
February 2004, concluded that Lucy died from (a) Cerebral oedema, (b) acute

dilutional hyponatraemia, (c) excess dilute fluid,
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